Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL: (671) 647-2444 or 647-2330

FAX: (671) 649-0145

AMENDMENT #1
GMHA IFB 003-2020
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF THE 1.6 MW GENERATOR #2
This amendment is in response to a clarification from J & B Modern Tech and Amanabat.

QUESTION #1. Can we request to extend the bid date to have time for getting quotations and bid bond?

RESPONSE: The bid submission date as reads: Monday, November 18, 2019 no later than 10:00 am, with
the opening that reads as: 10:30 am, Monday, November 18, 2019.

The new bid submission date has been changed and now reads as: Submission date, Monday, December
2, 2019 no later than 10:00 am with the opening time to read as: 10:30 am, Monday, November 18, 2019.

QUESTION #2. Do we need to provide back-up generator while removing the existing generator?

RESPONSE: No, we have another 1.6MW and 650 kW which are reliable and there is no need to provide
backup generator.

QUESTION #3. Due to tight location and size opening on Roll-up door, we have to widen the opening by
removing the aluminum louver both side and re-install.

RESPONSE: The Contractor shall perform required work to complete installation. The Contractor is to
restore all affected areas with same finish and strength as original.

QUESTION #4. Since the Remote manual stop has been installed, the price bid form should be changed
to Remove and Re-install Remote Manual Stop.

RESPONSE: Disregard provision. The Contractor is to test existing prior to disconnection and reconnect
new unit and test for operation.

QUESTION #5. Is there an existing Remote Annunciator Panel installed?

RESPONSE: Yes, GMH to confirm, Electrical Shop to confirm, ZT to confirm with contractor what the
question is in its entirety.

QUESTION #6. Please provide one-line diagram or existing plan for 1.6 MW Generator Unit #2.

RESPONSE: See attached.




QUESTION #7. Is ATS will operate automatically when Island power is Off?
RESPONSE: Yes.

QUESTION #8. Is electrical wiring from Bussed Gutter can be isolated while removing the existing
Generator?

RESPONSE: Must be verified during construction, FM Electrical Shop to confirm.

QUESTION #9. s existing wiring need to be replaced if different manufacturer will offer and it can be
spliced when the cable wiring is short?

RESPONSE: Splice is acceptable, Contractor must follow NEC requirement and Manufacturer
recommendation whichever is more stringent, wiring must be tested with megger prior to energizing.
Testing should be done and certified by duly licensed Professional Electrical Engineer or Master
Electrician. Instrumentation must be currently calibrated. Documents will be verified.

QUESTION #10. Please provide existing load and location that was connected to Generator #2 for proper
load calculations.

RESPONSE: Please refer to specification for size of generator.

QUESTION #11. s the base tank need to fill up automatically or fill-up manually from existing gravity fuel
tank?

RESPONSE: Should be automatic with manual isolation valve and override. Electrical Shop to review and
confirm.

QUESTION #12. Is this funded Locally or Federal Fund?
RESPONSE: by GMHA.
QUESTION #13. Is GMHA will provide parking space for contractors?

RESPONSE: Yes, Parking will be made available at the rear of its power plant.



Please acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and sendin

Fax at 649-3640 or email to materials.mgmt@gmha.org.

If you have any questions, please feel free to address your letter to Lillian Perez-Posadas MN, RN, and fax

to the Materials Management Office at 649-364Q or email to the materials.mgmt@gmha.ore.
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